IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF JUVENILE CORRECTIONS DISTRICT 3 JUVENILE JUSTICE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES February 23, 2023

Location: Juvenile Correction Center – Nampa, 1650 11th Ave North, Nampa

Members Present: Dahlia Stender, Chair, JPO Washington County Sarah Moore, Union High School Linda Hall, Canyon County Juvenile Probation Tara Woodward, Southwest District Health

Chad Trisler, College of Western Idaho Whitney Bruce, Gem County Probation, Kat Armstrong, Union High School

Members Absent: Harold Nevill, Vice Chair-Retired COSSA

Others Present: Joe Langan, D3 Liaison; Danielle Willis, JCCN Admin Asst, Hannah Heaton

	Agenda	Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
1.	Call to Order & Announcements	Dahlia called meeting to order at 12:01pm	Dahlia Stender	
2.	Action Item: Approval of Meeting Minutes 01/26/23	Added to next month's agenda	All Members	
3.	Guest Item:			
4.	Training Fund Recipient Updates			
5.	General Business Items:		All Members	
a.	Action Item: Budget Report	Current Balance: \$4,140.83-Joe will check into the next funding amount of 5,000		
b.	Action Item: Request for Funding – Kevin Powell Training	\$650.00 Dahlia asked members to review Request for Funding & Motioned for approval. Sarah Motioned to approve: Chad seconded. None opposes Motion passed	Dahlia Stender Linda	
с.	Action Item: Request for Funding – Hannah Heaton IATSA Conference	\$230.00 Dahlia asked members to review Request for Funding & Motioned for approval. Chad Motioned to approve: Kat seconded. None opposes Motion passed	Dahlia Stender	
d.	IDJC and Liaison Update	 We have low numbers for D3, 14 in custody and 1 is a district court commit. Total for the state is 144. Commission had a meeting, Retired Judge Mark Ingram asked for Restorative Justice Cards, Joe provided him with 3 stacks of cards. Lewiston is kicking the idea around to add Health and Welfare foster care adjoined to the Lewiston facility Still working on The Crisis Center and Assessment Centers for Nampa location. 	Joe Langan	

Time: 12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m.

1

han 1259 N	Agenda	Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
e.	JJ Commission Update	Discussed Racial and Ethnic Disparities (RED) Program, an online database to look at location/times etc. of crimes. Marissa Evans had made up graphs with statistics showing when, where, who and date/time of when the crime was committed. The state is also working on a video to promote the assessment centers.	Dahlia Stender	
6.	Youth Commission Update			
7.	Action Item: 3-Year Plan Update/Review	 Linda; Donell McNeil with Zoom Focus Mentoring has been invited to our next council meeting to discuss his mentoring services. Big Brothers Big Sisters (BBBS) will be meeting at the Nampa Boys and Girls Club on Monday to initiate the Bigs in Blue Program as well as collaborating with the Nampa Boys and Girls Club. Youths meeting on Monday (Hillary Xoumanivong, Melissa Bixby,NPD Court Shankel, Kat and Sarah will join) Chad; Nothing to report Joe; Mark Ingram asked for restorative justice information for D5 Kat; Training opportunity, the guy from Emmett requested a 1-day training. Having a hard time working out the schedule. Union High School does have trainers that could possible host it, Max 30 people. Joe and Kat will work together on getting dates. 	Dahlia Stender	
8.	Roundtable Reports	 Tara; The Crisis and Assessment Centers are still in the works possible up and running by this summer. Kat; Union got the Vape detectors in and working. Kat is now on the Nampa Chambers of Commerce Sarah; Discussed how the process is looking for referrals to the Assessment Centers Tara; Still waiting to hear on funding. Family engagement events fliers to come Joe; A rise in gang activity in Caldwell. Working on the vaping issues. Chad; Nothing to report Whitney; Nothing much has changed; their department audit went well. Linda; Increase in commitments, fully staffed now; Kick off is August 12th working on the new flyers; Looking for school supplies for donations, volunteers, and vendors. Will be held at Griffiths Park in Caldwell 10-2. Dahlia; Jermaine Galloway Northwest Alcohol Conference July 24-25, 2023, 8:00 am to 4:30pm. Early Bird Registration (\$359.00) prior to 	All Members	

Agenda		Meeting Outcomes/Decisions Reached	Who's Responsible	Due Date
		June 9, 2023. After June 10, 2023, and prior to July 20, 2023, (\$495.00). Host Hotel is The Riverside Boise Hotel \$175.00 per night. Strengthening Families Training Institute at Jump in Boise March 14- 15. Hiring for Administrative Assistant in Weiser Part time.		
9,	Action Item: Set Agenda and Plan Next Steps:	Approval for minutes January and February March 16 th at 12:00 at Canyon County Public Meeting Room.	All Members	
10.	Action Item: Adjournment	Dahlia adjourned meeting at 1:12 pm Chad Motioned to approve: Linda seconded. None opposes All in Favor	All Members	

Respectfully Submitted to District 3 Juvenile Justice Council by: Danielle Willis AA1 IDJC

Stender

Chair Person's Signature

Handouts: Meeting minutes 01/26/23, Request for Funding Kevin Powell, Request for Funding Hannah Heaton

Next meeting is scheduled for March 16 2023 Place: Canyon County Juvenile Probation Time: 12:00pm A STATE OF A STATE OF